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TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Keith Stahley, City Manager

SUBJECT:
2022 year in review.

Ward(s): All Wards

Councilor(s): All Councilors

Neighborhood(s): All Neighborhoods

Result Area(s): Result Areas - Good Governance; Natural Environment Stewardship; Safe
Community; Safe, Reliable and Efficient Infrastructure; Strong and Diverse Economy; Welcoming and
Livable Community.

SUMMARY:

December 12, 2022 is the City Council’s final meeting of 2022. Throughout the year, City Council has
received updates on progress made toward achieving its annual Policy Agenda priorities. Most
recently, the City issued the 2022 Community Report to report on progress and feature updates on
other key citywide initiatives. For this last meeting of 2022, staff have prepared a brief presentation
highlighting key accomplishments and images of the year in review.

ISSUE:

Presentation to highlight key accomplishments of 2022.

RECOMMENDATION:

Information only.

FACTS AND FINDINGS:

The City Council meeting of December 12, 2022 is the City Council’s final meeting of 2022. For this
last meeting of 2022, staff have prepared a brief presentation highlighting key accomplishments and
images of the year in review.
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Throughout the year, City Council has received updates on progress made toward achieving its
annual Policy Agenda priorities. Most recently, the City issued the 2022 Community Report
<https://www.cityofsalem.net/home/showpublisheddocument/17874/638040105806800000> to
report on progress and feature updates on other key citywide initiatives. The 2022 City Council
Policy Agenda priorities are concentrated in four areas: (1) responding to our sheltering crisis; (2)
planning for our future; (3) engaging our community; and (4) sustaining infrastructure and services.

BACKGROUND:

For this last meeting of 2022, staff have prepared a brief presentation highlighting key
accomplishments and images of the year in review.

Courtney Knox Busch
Strategic Initiatives Manager

Attachments:
1. 2022 accomplishments.
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